
From: Cruse & Associates
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Cc: Jeri & Milt Downs
Subject: Re: Downs BL-20-00014
Date: Thursday, July 16, 2020 11:52:00 AM
Attachments: BL-20-00014 Redline.pdf

BL-20-00014 Survey.pdf

Rachael - Attached is a preliminary copy of the Downs survey with the
redlined Assessor form to match.  I will record when you authorize us to
proceed and we will contact you back when taxes are paid. Please review and
contact us back with any questions or if you need any additional
information.

Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
-----Original Message-----
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 9:46 AM
To: Cruse & Associates
Cc: Jeri & Milt Downs
Subject: RE: Downs BL-20-00014

This works!  Thanks Chris, I'll get to work on this.
________________________________
From: Cruse & Associates [cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 9:38 AM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Cc: Jeri & Milt Downs
Subject: Downs BL-20-00014

Rachael – I am working with Jeri Downs on their BLA application. Attached is
additional information I hope will allow for the county to get through the
initial review process. Please contact us back with any questions or if you
need any additional information.

Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

________________________________

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message,
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be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction
is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14


